
From: Paul Morris 
Sent: 11/16/2015 2:59:37 PM 
To: Lesley Groff 
Subject: RE: Jeffrey Epstein [C] 

classification: confidential 

Let's put 3 in the cal, may also be able to do the 7 if you think that is better 

Paul Morris 
Managing Di rector 
Deutsche Bank Private Bank 

OCef  lf

 Original Message 
From: Lesley Groff [mailto 
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 1:31 PM 
To: Paul Morris 
Subject: Re: Jeffrey Epstein [C] 

Paul, unfortunately we need to move your appointment with Jeffrey...is it possible for you to come at 3pm 
or 7pm on Thursday? 

On Nov 16, 2015, at 11:21 AM, Paul Morris 

> Classification: Public 

> • ok 

> • Paul Morris 
> managing Director 
> Deutsche Bank Private Bank 
> office 
> cell: 

• original Message 
> From: Lesley Groff [mailto: 
> sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 
> To: Paul Morris 
> subject: Re: Jeffrey Epstein [C] 

> • excellent..thank you! 
> 3E's house: 9 east 71st street ( I know you know!) 

> • on Nov 16, 2015, at 10:56 AM, Paul morris 

Classification: confidential 

11:01 AM 

Sounds fine Lesley, see you/him then. 

Paul Morris 
Managing Director 
Deutsche Bank Private Bank 
Office 
Cell: 

 original message 
From: Lesley Groff [mailto: 
Sent: Monday, November 16, 
To: Paul Morris 
Subject: Re: Jeffrey Epstein 

6pm on Thursday? 

wrote: 

wrote: 

on Nov 16, 2015, at 9:52 AM, Paul Morris > wrote: 
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